

**TSG-RAN Meeting #23**  
**Phoenix, Arizona, USA, 10 - 12 March 2004**

**RP-040016**

Agenda item: 8.7  
Title: Status report for WI  
'Subscriber and Equipment Trace Support in UTRAN'  
Source: RAN3

**Status Report for WI for TSG RAN**

**Work Item Name:** 'Subscriber and Equipment Trace support in UTRAN'  
(OAM-Trace-RAN)

**SOURCE:** Rapporteur

**TSG:** RAN

**WG:** 3

**E-mail address rapporteur:** sehedic@nortelnetworks.com

**Ref. to WI sheet:** [ftp://ftp.3gpp.org/tsg\\_ran/TSG\\_RAN/Work\\_Item\\_sheets/](ftp://ftp.3gpp.org/tsg_ran/TSG_RAN/Work_Item_sheets/)

**Progress Report since the last TSG (for all involved WGs):**

At RAN3#40, several contributions have been discussed and analysis material has been added to the TR completing the Signalling-based Activation mechanism. Additional details have been added to the two solutions for Management-based Activation mechanism. At RAN3#41, remaining open issues on the two solutions for Management-based Activation mechanism were closed. Description of the solution 2 for Management-based was agreed to be modified to reflect the actual Rel6 solution. Decision on the solution still to be made in RAN3.

Furthermore discussion took place on the SA5 requirement on tracing in the DRNC, and it is the view of RAN3 except one company that there is no need to keep that requirement in the Rel-6 timeframe.

**List of Completed elements (for complex work items):**

- 

**List of open issues:**

- 

**Estimates of the level of completion (when possible):** 60 %

**WI completion date review resulting from the discussion at RAN WG3:** RAN #24

**References to WG's internal documentation and/or TRs:**

A version 0.3.0 of the Technical Report was agreed.